From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

To: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); | ATF i

ccC: : ATF i Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF)

Sent: 6/9/2011 4:02:02 PM

Subject: FW: Hearing Announcement: Second Operation Fast and Furious hearing to be held June 15th.

Witnesses include Senator Grassley, Terry family, ATF agents and Justice Dept.

FYT

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Chait, Mark R.

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 11:58 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Hoover, William J.

Subject: FW: Hearing Announcement: Second Operation Fast and Furious hearing to be held June
15th. Witnesses include Senator Grassley, Terry family, ATF agents and Justice Dept.

Mark R. Chait
Assistant Director
Field Operations

202-648-8410

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

From: Brandon, Thomas E.

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 11:35 AM

To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; McDermond, James E.

Subject: Fw: Hearing Announcement: Second Operation Fast and Furious hearing to be held June
15th. Witnesses include Senator Grassley, Terry family, ATF agents and Justice Dept.
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Importance: High
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

From: H ATF E

To: Mangan, Thomas G.; Brandon, Thomas E.; Atteberry, Thomas G.; Anarumo, Joseph A.

Sent: Thu Jun 09 11:13:34 2011

Subject: Fw: Hearing Announcement: Second Operation Fast and Furious hearing to be held June
15th. Witnesses include Senator Grassley, Terry family, ATF agents and Justice Dept.

I just received this from Mr. Grassley's lead investigator.

Slain agent Terry's mother, sister and cousin are on the panel withi ATF i

ATF i

Group Supervisor

Phoenix I Field Office & Yuma Satellite Office
(602) 776-5441- desk
(602) 361-2438- cellular

"Fidelis ad Mortem"
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

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep)

To: i ATF 5

Sent: Thu Jun 09 10:56:30 2011

Subject: Hearing Announcement: Second Operation Fast and Furious hearing to be held June 15th.

Witnesses include Senator Grassley, Terry family, ATF agents and Justice Dept.

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

The Honorable Darrell Issa, Chairman

DOJ-FF-37448



Second Operation Fast and Furious Hearing to be Held June 15th

Title: “Operation Fast and Furious: Reckless Decisions, Tragic Outcomes”
Date/Time: 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday June 15th

Location: Room 2154, Rayburn House Office Building

This hearing will examine the tragic consequences of Operation Fast and Furious, started by
the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives in the fall of 2009. In Fast and
Furious, ATF encouraged gun store owners to sell weapons to straw buyers suspected of working
on behalf of Mexican drug cartels. ATF allowed known c¢riminals to purchase guns and traffic
them into Mexico. Operation Fast and Furious has been linked to deaths and other crimes in
both the U.S. and Mexico, including the December 2010 killing of U.S. Border Patrol Agent
Brian Terry.

“The reckless decisions of ATF and Justice Department officials in Operation Fast and Furious
have devastated lives and put fear into communities on both sides of the border,” said
Chairman Issa. “By exploring this Justice Department sanctioned program, we can better
understand the flawed process surrounding the genesis and implementation of an operation that
put guns into the hands of criminals.”

It is the second in a series of hearings on Operation Fast and Furious. The first hearing,
titled “Obstruction of Justice: Does the Justice Department Have to Respond to a Lawfully
Issued and Valid Congressional Subpoena?” will be held on Monday, June 13th. More information
on this hearing is available here <http://oversight.house.gov/index.php?option=com contents
view=article&id=1320%3Acperation-fast-and-furious-hearing-to-be-held-june-13th&catid=36&
Itemid=41> . The Committee on Oversight and Government Reform and Senator Charles Grassley,
Ranking Member of the Senate Judiciary Committee have jointly conducted this investigation.

The following witnesses are currently slated to appear at the hearing. Testimony will be
posted online as it becomes available. The hearing will be webcast live at Oversight.House.Gov
<http://oversight.house.gov/index.php>

Witnesses

Panel 1

Senator Charles Grassley, Ranking Member, U.S. Senate, Committee on the Judiciary

Panel 2

Ms. Josephine Terry, Mother of the Late Border Agent Brian Terry
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Ms. Michelle Terry Balogh, Sister of the Late Border Agent Brian Terry
Mr. Robert Heyer, Cousin of the Late Border Agent Brian Terry

Special Agent 0Olindo James Casa, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives,
Phoenix Field Division

Special Agent Peter Forcelli, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, Phoenix
Field Division

Special Agent John Dodson, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, Phoenix
Field Division

Panel 3

Mr. Ronald Weich, Assistant Attorney General, United States Department of Justice
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